

---

**From:** Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:37 PM  
**To:** Moran, Susan (DHHS)  
**Subject:** FW: Week 10-28-15\_Action Plan  
**Attachments:** Week 10-28-15\_Action Plan LDD.docx

I'll clean this up before sending to Nick. Any changes? Eden said she'd take a look but I haven't heard back from her on it yet.

---

**From:** Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:21 PM  
**To:** Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)  
**Subject:** RE: Week 10-28-15\_Action Plan

I've highlighted additional comments. Please review and let me know if I should change any of it. Thanks!

---

**From:** Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 28, 2015 1:17 PM  
**To:** Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS)  
**Subject:** RE: Week 10-28-15\_Action Plan

---

**From:** Miller, Mark (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 28, 2015 12:41 PM  
**To:** Wells, Eden (DHHS); Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)  
**Cc:** Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS)  
**Subject:** Week 10-28-15\_Action Plan

I've updated this "grid" based on the meetings we had on Tuesday.

I'm sure all three of you have more to add.

Send any edits to **MIKELLE by 2 PM**, as this has to be to **Nancy G. by 3 PM**.

Thax

Mark